Marianne Bosley

From: Alice Wong [alice_wong@ hkstc.com]
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2001 6:44 AM
To: Marianne Bosley

Cc: EED - Choy, Kitty

Subject: Re: Openzone FCC ID:PSF-0701HS002
Hi Marianne,

For question 1: The handy switch wireless remote control is incorrect
statement in the manual, This two button is different command only. (i.e.:
switch on and off on send different code.) No need press another button for
stop the transmission.

So we would correction the manual. (see attached file for manual & letter of
agent authorization)

Thanks.

Best Regards
Alice

————— Original Message -----

From: "Marianne Bosley" <MBosley@ metlabs.com>
To: <alice_wong@ hkstc.com>

Cc: "Marianne Bosley" <MBosley@ metlabs.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2001 12:01 PM
Subject: Openzone FCC ID:PSF-0701HS002

> Hi Alice,

>

> The technical review of this application has been completed. Below is the
> issue that needs to be completed. Please answer and respond so that we
may

> Grant the device. Also, you were questioning our confidential procedure
for

> this one. Did you decide that the applicant did not want anything held

> confidential?

>

>

> 1. Inthe User's Manual there is a statement that the EUT may be kept "on
> continuously with the press of one button until another button is pressed
to

> turn off." This is contradicted by a statement on page 21 of 22 in the

test

> report which claims that the EUT complies with the provision of Section

> 15.231(a)(1) that requires that transmission cease within 5 seconds of the
> button being released. Is the statement in the Manual incorrect? If so,

it

> should be removed from the Manual. Please respond.

>
FOF FOF FOF !

user manual 1. PDF user manual . PDF letter. PDF

> Marianne



